

ALETHEIA DÉLIVRÉ

UX DESIGN STRATEGIST & RESEARCHER

WORK EXPERIENCE

Innovation Strategy Consultant | Alcimed

AUG 2019 - JUN 2020, PARIS, FRANCE

- Collaborated with French government to develop 40 strategic partnerships for a new university program helping at-risk youth
- Helped define business unit's commercial strategy for Digital Innovation Hubs across Europe

Researcher & Design Specialist | UNESCO

FEB 2018 - AUG 2019, PARIS, FRANCE

- Contributed to 3 international field missions involving over 100+ participatory interviews and authored 2 flagship reports
- Co-winner of UNESCO award for gender-streaming e-learning course content in an Advanced Training Programme

Policy Analyst Intern | European Commission

MAY 2017 - AUG 2017, BRUSSELS, BELGIUM

- Identified top 4 deep trends on EdTech innovations, performing deep trend analysis across 28 countries in Europe
- Assisted in the event design of a global ministerial event in cooperation with EU and OECD countries

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

Jun 2020 - Sep 2020, TORONTO, ON

York University | Master, Public & International Affairs (4.0)

Sep 2016 - Oct 2018, TORONTO, ON

University of Waterloo | B.Sc., B.A., Biology & French Studies

May 2013 - Jun 2017, WATERLOO, ON

PROJECTS

[Prep'Avenir](#) | Information Architect for Web & Project Lead (Alcimed, Paris, France)

OCT 2019 - MAY 2020

[Cities and Education](#) | Research Consultant (UNESCO, Paris, France)

OCT 2018 - JUNE 2019

aletheia.delivre@gmail.com

416-989-4356

[linkedin.com/in/aletheiazoe](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aletheiazoe)

twitter.com/delivreal

SKILLS

Project management, intercultural analysis, design-thinking, strategy, communication. Software used: Adobe CS, Figma, Sketch, InVision, MS Office, Google Suite, Miro, Trello.

PROFILE

3+ years helping institutions and governments shape international public policy across Brussels, Strasbourg and Paris trained me to innovate for citizens and societies. Passionate about shaping our world through UX Design, by crafting one human-centred experience at a time.